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	Section 1.  Administrative Issues



	1.01

Background and Objectives


	The Iowa TGB sponsored CMS Working Group is seeking information that will meet the diverse business and technical needs of the agencies.

	1.02

Information Sought


	This information should include information such as things as described in the attached survey summary. The system should be an integrated system that will allow use of specific components by each individual agency but will allow each agency to use only components needed.
The intended purpose of this RFI is to allow all interested Providers to provide information about currently available systems and/or provide information on any systems that are under development that will fit the requirements listed by the Departments.
Specific requirements are listed in section 2.01.

	1.03

Requests for Information Procedure
	Any vendor wishing to submit information to respond to this Request for Information (RFI) will have a submittal cutoff time/date of 3:00 pm, Central Time, on Feb 16, 2009.  In addition, at the request of the CMS Working Group, vendors may be requested to informally review their solution with agency personnel for general clarification.


	1.04

Relevant Dates
	Date/Time

Event

1/23/2009
Issue RFI

02/9/2009
Questions Due

02/16/2009
Answers to Questions

02/20/2009
RFI Responses Due



	1.05

Submission of Response
	Responses to this RFI must be received by 3:00 p.m., Central Time, on January 16 2009, at the office and to the attention of the person(s) listed below.  Please include an electronic copy on CD.  
At the request of the working group making this request, vendors may be requested to informally demonstrate their solution. Demonstration day preferences will be scheduled in the order received. Demonstrations will be held at the address below.


	1.06

Contact Information
	The contact for scheduling, inquiries, comments and submission of responses is:

Bret Christian, Bureau of IT Services

Iowa Department of Education

Grimes State Office Building

Des Moines, IA  50319

Phone:  515-242-6176

E-mail: bret.christian@iowa.gov


	1.07

Review and Rejection of RFI Responses


	The CMS Working Group reserves the right to reject any and all responses, in whole or in part, received in response to this RFI at any time.  Issuance of the RFI in no way constitutes a commitment by the Departments to award any contract.  
This RFI is designed to provide vendors with the information necessary for the preparation of informative response proposals and potential informal demonstrations of appropriate product.  This RFI process is for the department’s benefit and is intended to provide the department with competitive information to assist in the selection of goods and services.  The RFI is not intended to be comprehensive and each vendor is responsible for determining all factors necessary for submission of a comprehensive response and a complete product capability demonstration.  
The RFI response and demonstration will not be subject to an RFP type evaluation but only to a review of suggested product performance, cost (cost may be estimated by vendor, if an estimate vendor shall state that it is an estimated or approximate cost), of processes offered and of abilities to perform services that may be of use to the Departments. 

An RFI response may be rejected outright and not reviewed for any one of the following reasons, therefore vendors are asked to make every effort to meet the RFI timelines and to include the requested information:

· Failure of vendor to deliver the response by the due date and time.

· Failure to include information requested in the RFI.

· Failure to offer demonstrations if requested.



	1.08

Public Records and Requests for Confidentiality
	The release of information by the CMS Working Group to the public is subject to Iowa Code Chapter 22 and other applicable provisions of law relating to the release of records in the possession of a state agency.  Vendors are encouraged to familiarize themselves with these provisions prior to submitting a response.  All information submitted by a vendor may be treated as public information by the CMS Working Group, unless the vendor properly requests that information be treated as confidential at the time of submitting the proposal.

Any requests for confidential treatment of information must be included in a cover letter with the vendor’s proposal and must enumerate the specific grounds in Iowa Code Chapter 22 or other legal reasons which support treatment of the material as confidential and must indicate why disclosure is not in the best interests of the public.  The request must also include the name, address, and telephone number of the person authorized by the vendor to respond to any inquiries by the Departments concerning the confidential status of the materials.

Any documents submitted which contain confidential information must be marked on the outside as containing confidential information, and each page upon which confidential information appears must be marked as containing confidential information.  The confidential information must be clearly identifiable to the reader wherever it appears.  All copies of the proposal submitted, as well as the original proposal, must be marked in this manner.

In addition to marking the material as confidential material where it appears, the vendor must submit one “Public Copy” of the “response for information” from which the confidential information has been excised.  The confidential material must be excised in such a way as to allow the public to determine the general nature of the material removed and to retain as much of the document as possible.  These pages must be submitted with the cover letter and will be made available for public inspection.  Please also include a “Public Copy” on CD.
The vendor’s failure to request in the RFI confidential treatment of material pursuant to this Section and the relevant laws and administrative rules will be deemed by the Departments as a waiver to any right to confidentiality which the vendor may have had.


	1.09

Copyrights
	By submitting a response, the vendor agrees that the Department may copy the response for purposes of facilitating the evaluation or to respond to requests for public records.  The vendor represents that such copying will not violate any copyrights in the materials submitted.



	1.10

Restrictions on Gifts and Activities
	Iowa Code chapter 68B contains laws which restrict gifts which may be given or received by state employees and requires certain individuals to disclose information concerning their activities with state government.  Vendors are responsible for determining the applicability of this chapter to their activities and for complying with these requirements.  In addition, Iowa Code chapter 722.1 provides that it is a felony offense to bribe a public official.



	1.11

Content of the RFI
	This RFI is designed to provide vendors with the information necessary for the preparation of an appropriate response.  It is not intended to be comprehensive, and each vendor is responsible for determining all factors necessary for submission of a comprehensive response.

The CMS Working Group reserves the right to modify this RFI at any time.

Responses should be based on the material contained in this RFI or any other relevant information the vendor thinks is appropriate.

By submitting a response, each vendor agrees that it will not bring any claim or have any cause of action against the State of Iowa, or any employee of its agencies, based on any misunderstandings concerning the information provided or concerning the Departments’ failure, negligent or otherwise, to provide the vendor with pertinent information as intended by this RFI.



	1.12

Cost to Vendors
	The CMS Working Group or entities of the State of Iowa are not responsible for any costs incurred by a vendor, which are related to the preparation or delivery of the response, any on-site inspection that may be required, or any other activities related to this RFI.



	1.13 
Response Property
	All printed information used to demonstrate a vendor’s product becomes the property of the CMS Working Group and the TGB, and those entities will have the right to use ideas or adaptations of ideas that are presented in the responses.



	1.14

Sources of Information Used Addition to Responses
	The CMS Working Group reserve the right to contact vendors after the submission of responses for the purpose of clarification and to ensure mutual understanding.



	1.15

No Obligation to Issue Request for Proposal (RFP)


	The issuance of this RFI does not obligate the CMS Working Group in any way to issue an RFP for the goods and services described in this RFI.



	1.16

Vendor Reponses Identifying Information
	A. State the name and principal place of business of the vendor.

B. Identify the vendor’s type of business entity such as a corporation or partnership.

C. State the vendor’s place of incorporation, if applicable.  At the respondent’s discretion, provide an organization chart for the vendor.  Include any parent, subsidiary, and affiliate companies you feel may be relevant to this presentation.

D. State the name, address, e-mail address, telephone number, and fax number of the vendor representative to contact regarding all technical matters concerning this RFI.




	Section 2.  General Requirements



	2.01

Description


	Please describe how your equipment, service, or product would meet any or all of the business needs.

· 


	2.02

System Training


	Describe your training approach needed to utilize the proposed solution.  What ongoing training is available?  Is the training on-site?  How many days of training are needed to implement the solution?  What costs are involved with your proposed training?


	2.03

Technical Infrastructure Requirements
	 The CMS Working Group has not specified their technical requirements.


	2.04

Pre-Deployment Planning
	Describe any system integration requirements.  How would your proposal integrate with existing hardware or software currently in use by Iowa Agencies?  Describe steps on how importing and exporting data occur?  

	2.05

Installation and Implementation (Platform)
	Describe your installation and implementation steps.  What expectations or resource needs do you need from Iowa Agencies or any other State entity.



	2.06

System Integration
	Describe any system integration requirements.  How would your proposal integrate with existing hardware or software currently in use by Iowa Agencies?  Describe steps on how importing and exporting data occur?  What technical assistance is needed?  Are there any costs related to data or system conversion?



	2.07

Test and Acceptance Plan


	Describe your testing and acceptance process for your solution.  What expectations are there for Iowa Agencies resources during this process?



	2.08

Vendor Technical Support


	Describe your vendor technical support, related costs and provide copies of any maintenance or support agreements that are required.

	2.09

Software Load Tracking and Upgrades


	Describe your software upgrade requirements, frequency of upgrades, and resources needed by Iowa Agencies to implement such upgrades.



	2.10

System Redundancy
	Describe your software solution redundancy and disaster recovery process.  What expectations are there for Iowa Agencies resources during this process?



	2.11

Cost Breakdown


	Provide the cost breakdown of your software solution, ongoing licensing costs, ongoing technical support costs, training costs, setup and configuration costs, or any other costs.


	2.12

Additional Features and Functionality


	Provide a description of any additional features and/or functionalities that may be of benefit.



	2.13

Distribution


	How do you market your solutions(s)?  Do you sell direct only, or do you use resellers/partners.  If you use re-sellers, please list all contact information for each re-seller authorized to sell your product in the State of Iowa.
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